

# Jessica Brousse

## **Family Medicine NP**

Covington, LA 70433

[Jessicalagreco@yahoo.com](mailto:Jessicalagreco@yahoo.com)

+1 504 912 5110

Completed MSN as a Family Nurse Practitioner with a 4.0 GPA from a highly accredited NP program at a leading university in New Orleans. Background encompasses 9 years of direct primary healthcare experience in family medicine, urgent care, geriatric medicine and occupational health. Accustomed to providing total-system care for a broad-ranged caseload of post-op and acute or chronically ill patients.

## Nursing Strengths

- Compiling health histories; conducting exams and initial work-ups; delivering assessments.
- Ordering and interpreting diagnostic studies; establishing medical diagnoses and care plans, including drug therapy; determining need for hospital admits or consults with medical sub-specialties
- Calculating and administering injectable and oral meds; transcribing doctor's orders; wound treatment.
- Overseeing RNs and LPNs; checking charts and orders; rounding with physicians; accompanying LPNs and PCAs on individual patient rounds to ensure ultimate patient care and service.
- Anticipating physical, emotional, or mental problems; stabilizing chronically ill patients; and intervening promptly to avert critical situations.
- Delivering emotional support and education of disease / illness; schooling patients and families on meds and treatment - making them aware of what to expect and how to deal with it.
- Determining need for hospital admission or consults to.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **Family Nurse Practitioner**

Northlake Behavioral Health System - Mandeville, LA

July 2020 to Present

I complete admission history and physicals and sick visits on psychiatric patients. I also recently obtained my x waiver and am able to treat for substance abuse.

### **Family Nurse Practitioner**

Kwik Clinic and Occupational Health - Covington, LA

April 2016 to September 2018

### **Geriatric Medicine NP**

Provider Health Services

November 2014 to June 2016

### **Family Medicine NP**

The Family Medicine clinic

July 2013 to November 2014

**Geriatric Medicine NP**

Wynhoven, JESLC, OLOW Health Centers  
December 2011 to November 2014

**Home Health RN**

Concerned Care Home Health - New Orleans, LA  
February 2009 to August 2010

**Operating Room RN**

LSU Interim Hospital - New Orleans, LA  
May 2008 to January 2009

formerly Charity Hospital, one of the Top 5 teaching hospitals in America)

**OR RN & Charge RN**

Ochsner Medical Center - New Orleans, LA  
June 2005 to May 2008

**Operating Room RN**

Memorial Medical Center - New Orleans, LA  
September 2004 to June 2005

**Surgical RN**

Medical - Gretna, LA  
August 2003 to August 2004

Nursing Education Honor Society Memberships

Education

---

**MSN**

LOYOLA UNIVERSITY  
2011